WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
4/2/2018

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Caleb, Megan, Alex, Patrick Bags
FROM:	Patrick
SUBJECT: Status report for week 3/26 – 4/1

	•	RED FLAGS: 
None

•	ISSUES:
	None		

•	ACCOMPLISHMENTS (3/26 – 4/1):

		3/26
		- Merged master branch with code for statistical functionality
- Added functionality to diagnosis page where if the user selects the ‘other’ checkbox, they must now write why in the ‘notes’ section before saving the diagnosis!
		- Emailed client comprehensive update of project		

		3/28
		- Fixed code for ‘other’ checkbox and coded the same for ‘rash’ checkbox
		- Progress on back button issue
		- Progress on diabetes/hypertension statistics
		

		

	•	ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK  (4/2– 4/8):
		
1. Continue work on statistic functionality – hypertension and diabetes next
2. Fix toolbar issues – these are inhibiting the other bug fixes
3. Merge completed checkbox code from Wednesday
4. Work on querying multiple past visits
5. Addition of tumor and lice to diagnosis – solve formatting issue
6. Add unwind segues from certain view controllers to make for smoother UX
7. Add alert saying that information was saved to avoid redundant saves and for smoother UX
8. Create new branch to begin remodeling of some storyboard:
a. Combine the redundant check in VC’s into one
b. Remove the ‘Patient Directory’ button since it is not in use
c. [bookmark: _GoBack]Remove unused storyboard VC’s
